

DO | MPH | Distinguished Physician

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dr. Mancini is a highly skilled physician and public health expert with a diverse background spanning direct patient care, epidemiology, and medical education. Since opening a private primary practice in 2015, her focus has been on providing personalized, comprehensive, and longitudinal care to her patients. This includes patients residing in Assisted and Independent Living Facilities (A/ILFs) and Memory Care units, where Dr. Mancini has had the opportunity to care for patients in 8 different A/ILFs and 4 memory care units.

EDUCATION

Nova Southern University, College of Osteopathic Medicine – Davie, FL

- D.O., 2009

Emory University, Rollins School of Public Health, 2000 – Atlanta, GA

- M.P.H., Summa Cum Laude

Florida State University – Tallahassee, FL

- B.S., Magna Cum Laude, Florida Academic Scholar, 1998

POST DOCTORAL TRAINING

Baystate Medical Center - Springfield, MA

- Internal Medicine Residency, 2012

Baystate Medical Center - Springfield, MA

- Internal Medicine Internship ('10)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Direct Primary Care Physician

Office at Gold Direct Care, (Salem, MA)

2015 – Present

Owner and physician of a private membership-based primary care practice with a focus on providing longitudinal and personalized care for elderly patients with complex medical problems:

- Deliver comprehensive medical care, including diagnosis, monitoring, and treatment to patients living in Assisted and Independent Living Facilities and Memory Care Units throughout the North Shore of Massachusetts
- Managing the treatment (both pharmaceutical and non-pharmaceutical) of dementia/Memory Care patients with severe behavioral and personality changes, including aggression

- Assess patients for the appropriateness of community-living versus assisted living versus Memory Care
- Collaborate and coordinate care with facility directors, aides, nurses, family, and specialists
- Provide in-home care to individuals with terminal illnesses, including ALS, Alzheimer's Dementia, and End Stage Parkinson's Disease
- Manage end-of-life care
- Conduct dementia and guardianship assessments when needed
- Preempt avoidable ER visits and hospitalizations by conducting timely interventions when chronic condition worsens or urgent issues arise

Medical Director

Weight Loss Center of the North Shore, (Salem, MA) 2018 – Present

Own and manage a medical weight loss practice providing comprehensive services to individuals with obesity.

Hospitalist

North Shore Medical Center, (Salem, MA) 2012 – 2015

Responsible for the care of hospitalized patients from time of admission through discharge

Manage & Senior Epidemiologist, Communicable Disease and Surveillance Section

Bureau of Epidemiology, Florida DPH, (Tallahassee, FL) 2002 – 2004

Oversaw a team of public health professionals responsible for the timely collecting, monitoring, and reporting of data on diseases and conditions of public health significance.

Epidemic Intelligence Service Fellow

Bureau of Epidemiology, Florida DPH, (Tallahassee, FL) 2004 – 2005

Assisted county health departments in investigating emergency outbreaks and conducted epidemiological field studies.

Epidemiologist

Bureau of Epidemiology AND HIV/AIDS, Florida DPH, (Tallahassee, FL) 2002 – 2004

Responsible for reviewing, analyzing, and presenting data on the hepatitis A, B, and C cases reported in the state of Florida.

HOSPITAL COMMITTEES

Emergency Medicine & Hospitalist Program Collaborative Committee, North Shore Medical Center, *Salem, MA* (2014 – 2015)

Chief of Hospital Medicine Selection Committee, North Shore Medical Center, *Salem, MA* (2014)

Co-Chair of the Quality Improvement Committee for Improving Resident Handovers, Baystate Medical Center, *Springfield, MA* (2010 – 2012)

Member of the Geriatric Medicine Track, Baystate Medical Center, *Springfield, MA* (2009 – 2012)

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

ROAMD (International network of membership-based medical practices)

American College of Physicians

BNI (Nor'easter Chapter)

Direct Primary Care Alliance

New England Direct Primary Care Alliance

The Menopause Society

PUBLICATIONS

Vong S, Fiore AE, Haight DO, Li J, Borgsmiller N, Kuhnert W, Pinero F, Boaz K, Badsgard T, Mancini C, Nainan O, Wiersma S, Bell B. Vaccination in the county jail as a strategy to reach high risk adults during a community-based hepatitis A outbreak among methamphetamine drug users. *Vaccine*. 2005 Jan; 23(8): 1021-28

HONORS AND AWARDS

2014 - Excellence in Teaching - North Shore Medical Center, Salem MA

2012 - Healthy Relationship Recipient Inpatient Award Baystate Medical Center/Tufts University School of Medicine, Salem, MA

2005 - Secretary of Health's Special Recognition for meritorious dedication to the health of Floridians for service on the 2004/2005, Influenza Team, Tallahassee, FL

2005 - Employee of the Year, Bureau of Epidemiology (Peer Nominated) Florida Department of Health, Tallahassee, FL

2003 - Best Poster Presentation: "Bad Luck at a Potluck: Gastrointestinal Illness Outbreak Associated with a Potluck Banquet" 8th Annual Statewide Epidemiology Conference, Orlando, FL

2003 - Bureau of Epidemiology, FL Department of Health Compensation Award (Peer Nominated), Tallahassee, FL

References & Case Work Available Upon Request